
CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN JOHN SWINNEY MSP AND THE CONVENER 

John Swinney to Convener – 18 March 2024 

Dear Martin, 

I would be grateful for your consideration of what I believe is a serious issue about 
the membership of the Standards, Procedures and Public Appointments Committee 
in connection with the forthcoming handling of the Report of the Corporate Body on 
Michael Matheson MSP. 

I attach material that has been published on social media by two Members of the 
Committee – Stephen Kerr MSP and Annie Wells MSP - and by a substitute Member 
of the Committee - Edward Mountain MSP. In these social media posts, all three 
Members comment on the issues at stake in the case and particularly on the integrity 
of Michael Matheson. 

It is an established part of any form of conduct process that anyone involved in 
decision making should have made no comment on a case before they consider it. 
To any fair minded individual, the published comments of these three Members 
create the impression that they have substantially established their view on this 
matter without hearing the evidence in the process. 

Indeed should they participate in the proceedings of the Committee on this matter, 
the Committee and the Parliament may be at substantial risk that the principles of 
natural justice and due process have not been applied. 

It is in the interests of all Members of Parliament, when any issue relating to them is 
referred to the Standards, Procedures and Public Appointments Committee, that it 
will be given fair and dispassionate consideration. I cannot see how there can be 
confidence that can happen in this case given the comments that have been made 
by these three Members. 

As Convener of the Committee, you carry the ultimate responsibility to ensure the 
proceedings of the Committee are conducted in a fair manner that assures natural 
justice to the Member whose conduct is being examined. Given the issue I have 
drawn to your attention, I would therefore be grateful to hear what steps you will take 
to ensure these Members take no part in the proceedings. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours sincerely, 

John Swinney 



 

Convener to John Swinney – 16 April 

Dear John, 

Thank you for your correspondence. As I have indicated before the SPPA 

Committee’s consideration of complaints is a confidential process and it is therefore 

not appropriate for me to comment. 

Once the Committee has concluded its consideration of the matter, it will publish a 

report to the Parliament that sets outs its approach along with its conclusions and 

recommendations and the Parliament as a whole will be provided with an opportunity 

to reach a view at that point. 

Kind regards, 



































































 



Convener to John Swinney – 27 March 2024 

Dear John, 

As you will appreciate, the SPPA Committee’s consideration of complaints is a 

confidential process and it is therefore not appropriate for me to comment. 

Kind regards 

Martin 

John Swinney to Convener – 27 March 2024 

Dear Martin, 

Thank you for your brief reply earlier this afternoon. I have drawn to your attention 

material that I believe has the potential to jeopardise the integrity of the process to 

consider the report from the Corporate Body, especially in relation to ensuring there 

is natural justice in the process. These are serious issues that affect the reputation of 

the Committee and the Parliament and I am disappointed that your response does 

not address the fundamental issue that I have raised with you. The Committee – 

from the information that is publicly available to me – will embark on that 

consideration tomorrow. I am anxious to be assured that the issues I have raised 

with you, will be properly and full addressed in advance of that consideration 

commencing. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours sincerely, 

John 

John Swinney to Convener – 3 April 2024 

Dear Martin, 

I refer to my letter of 18 March in which I raised my concerns about the fact that 
Stephen Kerr MSP and Annie Wells MSP would participate in the consideration by 
the Standards, Procedures and Public Appointments Committee of the SPCB Report 
in relation to Michael Matheson MSP, having previously expressed opinions that 
could suggest they have prejudged opinions on the case. 

I note that Stephen Kerr has now stood down from the Committee and has indicated 
publicly that it would have been wrong to sit on the Committee having previously 
made public comments on the case. I welcome Mr Kerr’s decision which establishes 
a clear precedent about the conduct Parliament should expect from Members who 
may sit in judgement on cases of this type. 



The fact that Mr Kerr has come to this view, demonstrates that the same issue needs 
to be confronted in relation to Annie Wells MSP. I attach a copy of tweet from Annie 
Wells, along with an article from the Daily Express, that includes extensive 
comments on the case from Annie Wells. In the Daily Express article it is clear that 
Annie Wells has expressed opinions - similar to Stephen Kerr MSP - that amount to 
prejudging the case. 

I therefore believe the Committee process is at considerable risk of being considered 
to be prejudiced if Annie Wells, who has expressed such open and definitive views 
without hearing evidence in the case, takes part in the deliberations. 

As I indicated to you before, Members look to you, as Convener of the Committee, to 
ensure the proceedings of the Committee are conducted in a fair manner that 
assures natural justice to the Member whose conduct is being examined. Given the 
material I have drawn to your attention, I would therefore to grateful to hear what 
steps you will take to ensure that Annie Wells takes no part in the proceedings given 
that Stephen Kerr MSP has established such a clear precedent. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours sincerely, 

John Swinney 
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